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Jear Jean—Claude,

‘hanks for vour ‘2tter of July 11, I owill respond to each of
R - J
vyour oso0ints:

1. “he decline ‘n communication, and trust, and quite
‘rankly friendship, as far as I am concerned, between
YOU and me -eqgan with a few developments specifically
from you. “irge of all, there was the CDC problem,
and Seconc, there were your rather outrageous comments
‘n the Press. Maybe vou did not make all of them, but
D Jjust can'- celieve that they are all misquotes. |
"ave a file gquring the first two weeks of that horrible
deriod where Ty only comments were “no comment". Only
ifter hearing orotracted abusive comments did | respond.
. can prove céveral statements attributed specifically
S0 you that were inp my view malicious. None can be_
ttributed o me unti] some weeks later. Third, ! spoke
-0 you of one oersonal problem at NIH. vYou assured me
that the indgividual in question did not have your viruys
ind would not. ‘ery shortly after I"Tound out he aid,
ind That coilaborations were underway

2. “he sample of the Virus you sent us the first time had,

4bon érrivai, ng detectable Virus; no intact deteczable
“NA, no biniceTcaT ACTIvity.  The cTNA we got was 100%
Jormal human cellylar seaquences! ‘his was documented by
W0 air1fferent iualitied people in this 1ap. We wésted

W0 weeks cn -hig. "he lymph node DNA You sent ‘o uys was
‘ndeed received, veryv small in amount, and as vouy <Now,
ised for HTLy.: hvbridization which under stringen:t condi-

T10Ns was negative. ‘DU got these resylts.
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€ Your acknowledgment of my duick response
ainal requests for anti-p24, anti-olg, HTLV-]
- | appreciate your gratitude. You shoulid
HTLV-T and HTLV-1] molecular cloned probes
were also sent. Also some purified human TCGF (IL-2)

at the onset.
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[ appreciate u
to publish. a
gratitude that I
your original pa

owledgment of my stimulating youy
Ppreciate your acknowledament and
d as the supportive referee for

‘
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|
€ correct. You told me of your experiments, and
supportive of you as a person and scientigt. [
old you of our experiments. No doubt, those were
good, useful experiences for me. [ acknowledge to any-
one that your carefuy] studies gon the Cytopathic effects
were original and influential, :

n

5. [f the HTLV-II cell line was dead on arrival you should
have called and told us to send it again. No one else
in this situatign éver did otherwise.

~d

[ am happy to receive your apoloqgy for what you said

to Flossie publicly at NIH in denying that you received
HTLV-1 clonea DNA.

8. You say you ire waiting for sera from New York and New
Jersey wnich promised to send to you. [ acknowledge
[ said thig -3 you, but let's gqet serious. Those sera
are not valuaole rare réadgents.  You went ahead with CDC
and others. “jke you, I have sera from ohysicians only
secondarilyv and probably far less “han you nhave through
your frienas 1 (CDC.

Ne}

You describe as g4 “thorn" in our “collaboration" .*hat
when you zaskeg Mikga Popovic if he had succeeded in

growing LAY in ayr lab. Mika reolied, “T cannot speak:
Only the boss can speak". As yoy KNow, [ wasn't aple
to be present ;t that moment, and ° cannot *otall
control every comment. However, | can tel! vou ¢
Mika told me -wat francoise said S0 nim, "Gailo s
you wWere arowing LAV" Now, I can speak.for Gall
and he never :5id rrancoise anything of “he <ing.
Mika knew that ‘he datga “e nad on ATLY-[17 was <t

in the process of being written for Jublication. Juite
frankly, we were not co]laborating “1th vou, :ng
fore, we aid not feel a need to tel] You details
this work. iy, cells me it ig only in regards
HTLV-1T11 independent work bv us “hat ne, aJuita
priatelv 2t -hat Time, said he Shouidn't se ape
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discussing this with you. Moreover, I do not even
think it was abpropriate for yYou to ask him. He said
the gues

duestion about LAV was never asked of hinm by you.
Now regarding that point, [ took considerable abuse in
newspaper aquotes from You that “you sent LAY to Gallo;
where is Gallo's virus“? Also, "why didn't Gallo com-
pare them?" Ztc.,K6 etc. Well first of all, I shaii reit-
erate what [ have tried to tell you from the beginning.
First, we did not arow LAV. We confirmed your trans-
mission and cytopathic effect. To keep it going in pro-
duction would have required considerable work(which we

would have teen doing for you, not us. 1 work for NC
not you. Second, clearly we would be accused by many
of Cross-contamination, i.e., we would run the risk of
not being able to convince the “tough" that we had inde-
pendent isglates. Finally, how could we make a compari-
son? It seems to me that you have not sufficiently
appreciated that tg make a comparison one needs reagents
antibodies, clgned probes, etc. At that time, we d3g

not have any! vYgy did not have any. In this respect,even
oW at this stage with all the collaborators you have, ygu
have not ver describede a single reagent in the literature.
Why in God's »

name would youy change the name of LAV your-
selves each -ime you isolate it, i.e., RUB, LAV, IDAV1,
[DAV2, otc.: Jbviously, because you yourselves have not
éven yet Comoared your own isolates in g3 manner which yields
unambiguous -asylts. | suppose this is because you don't
have money. I have read some of the quotes from you and
your colleagues an this, too. In fact, for the first year
I had about -wo ind one-half people part-time on AIDS, and
3 rather <smal’ (DS budget. Yet quotes from wvou, consijs-
tently ‘mpiied we has so much and you so little.

You are guzziad ‘and obviously were mad) by the “act
that vou 2id ngt get the HTLY-I1I1 cel] lTine, Sut 3#zzolo
and Zaauryv or “rance got ‘t. Why should you te? They

“ere worxing ‘ing oublishing with me on AIDS; vou were
not.  You cnose <5 work “ith COCT. 7 Get 2 call jine from
them. dhen gy “inally got a cel} line {3-ceil ne with
LAV) did vou sang i+ to me? No, it Went 15 C3C, (Y7,
ABC, =2tc., TUt<i, 2ven ‘o Y.S. Companies. dowever | sou
~ere among Tne “irgg oeonle in the world to gert -uyr
HTLYV-111 -e:» “ine, <till -he best droducer. ‘1 <=z -yp-
“isheg T itaris -z

legarging -ne ‘Ninfecrtad cal) tine, vou iy - im
interesteg "~ -ne comoarison, why don‘t - seng ‘1! qow,
good God, "ow :ges the uninfected cel] Yine affzc: :-om-
Darison cetween 1y ind HTLY-111?2 211 [ cip Thinc oF

'S orotein crecircor siZe zuring viruys protein matura-
tion. iowever , - 1S, of course, is no way L0 compare.
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de already did {with Luc) the competitive R[A's,
YOU Know -- they Cross-react nicely. That means
are nighly related. “he final answer is molecy]

clone upon molecular clone -- Jgenomic nomo]

v
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n y , [ feilt
t only reasonable that Luc or a co-worker would come here
With your putative molecular clones. [ offered to even
pay for the trip ang all local €xpenses. Montagnier told
Meé everyone is and was too busy to travel. I must say [
Was surprised by thisg because there was N0 sShortage of
time by Luc, you, ?fancoise, etc., in running around the
U.S. to lecture {three NIH Visits in a few weeks isn't
indication of people short on time).

€ . sent Sarana ty Parijs and paid for his -r
e Sarang brought gur antibody and you hag no
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The uninfected HT line is not yet generally available pe-
Cause of our desire tg have all “its* features characterized

in detail and oublished. This will occur this fall. Also

the U.S. Government position is to hold this line untii then.
In any case, vou have gyr infected line and { have Luc's.
Therefore we 2ach will isglate ONA and probe with ogur respec-
tive clones. ¢ there is strong homoloay, we will write a
Paper combining this and the RIA data. However, there are
some problems. Qur results with your line show very few cells
producing virys. Obviously, you haven't cloneg :he line. .
This of Clfurse, Zoes ngt help with molecular nybridization ex-
periments. ‘N oany case, | have told everyone ! belijeve LAV
and HTLV-:117 -5 ya “he same. What do You want >7 me? Don't
4se this srgument +i get the uninfected HT ce! S, We wil)
send them -1 Zisteyr nstitute soon, but when [ :hink it is
scientif: vy zng administratively aporopriate.
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2. don't se <3nTused zbout the date of our first ‘solate

of HTLV-1I1 . ‘t was indeed November 11, 1982 <e had
three or “3ur =gre ig february I9B7. We did not, .now-
2ver, <now wnat “hey were, only what they wer oL, i.e.,
HTLV-1 or =Tiyo:1 48 did not know each isplars—
ind the same virys. ie needed reagents for -
“as later <9lyeq bv the mass proaguction (cell "<‘na). [
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d1d not ‘nor 1qig dnyone else in this lab.; iopreciate the
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Cytooathic =r€acs 5 the virus asgs early as vou :ig. We
simoiy “houant we couldn't grow the cells seczysa “hey
“ére °n bad snape ,r 00 few in number :o we “-2:2 thenm
iAWay, >Tten snly L ien o7 data, <ometimes Tonfi-o-zs oy
T3a01C ind ::mewnat cTude M. e 3i1d not Ip0rec :te the
similarity -j “he LAY sublisheg Sicture gnri! Sinuary or
cebrtarv 234

L2 .am NADDY vou nave nag such aood 2xchanges «~i-- -ne
Z0C :=:ng 2iscussions. - hooe thev will Zdntinys st
iS . noDe /ou nave the came with Canetics Svstams, other
J.S. cO0moanies, “rench companies, etc.
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14. | have a list already of what vou
it is already stated in this lette

ﬂU\

A final point: 1g0k
magazine. Look at t
This is unbelievable

0

three “confirmers® _you (we, CDC, SToan-Kett
You think we accept this Do you and your col
believe you can get away with saying that the
these viruses and the link (et]o]oa1cal]v\ to

of several confirmations of you?

at the latest publication
€ quotes of Rozenbaum and

(XS]

f Sincerely yours,

Robert C. Gallo, M.D.
RCG:tas

cc: Or. P, Fischinger
Or. D. Bolognesi

us. I
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“€ are simply listed as one of the
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